

INDUSTRY RECALL: Pero Family Farms Recall of Butternut Squash Products

Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall

January 18th, 2021

Florida-based Pero Family Farms is recalling various fresh-cut butternut squash products because they may be contaminated with Listeria. Only products sold at Publix and Green Wise Market locations are subject to this recall.

Product Name	GTIN	Lot/Exp Date
Pero Family Farms Butternut Squash Cubed Tray		01/15/2021- 01/20/2021
Pero Family Farms Butternut Squash Veggie Spirals Tray		01/15/2021- 01/20/2021

Pero Family Farms Food Company, LLC has initiated a voluntary product recall of its Butternut Squash Trays because it has the potential to be contaminated with Listeria Monocytogenes. No illnesses have been reported to date in connection with this issue. Pero Family Farms Food Company, LLC has temporarily halted production of these items as all parties continue their investigation into this issue. Consumers who may have purchased this product are urged to return the product back to the place of purchase for a full refund or discard this product.

Should you have any further questions regarding the contents of this communication, please contact Pero Family Farms Food Company, LLC at 561-498-5771 from (8 am-5pm M-F EST) or email info@perofamilyfarms.com.

Once again, Midwest Foods is NOT involved in this recall. If you have any other questions please reach out to your Business Development Associate or contact customer service at 773.927.8870.